
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:30 AM 

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

03_04_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 03-13-20.PDF

DD 25 - WO 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update / Change Order
DD 25 - WO 1 - Contractor McDowell will provide an update on work done on the project 
and discuss possible change order.  

DD's 1, 78, 128 - Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit - Alliant 2020-4

2020-4 DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT - ALLIANT 03-09-20.PDF

DD 100 WO 248 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 100 - WO 248 REPAIR SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD 118-232D2 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 118-232D2 WO 281 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD 119 WO 249 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 119 WO 249 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD H-F 2 - WO 286 - Discuss W/ Possible Action
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 - Landon Aldinger reports tile is not flowing as it should, and has had 
standing water at odd times of the year, and excessive water this past season, unlike 
years past. Landon included a crop yield map. Landon is requesting investigation. This 
DD is a Franklin controlled district, Franklin County requests landowner/wo requestor 
sign the Drainage Investigation Waiver prior to any investigation/work being done.  

DD H-F 2 WO 286.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 MAP.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 CROP YIELD IMAGE.PDF
FRANKLIN COUNTY DRNG INVESTIGATION WAIVER 3-5-20.PDF

DD 1 & DD 25 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claims For Crop Damages

DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES 2020-2 DAVID FINCHAM DD 25.PDF
DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES DAVID FINCHAM 12-18-19.PDF
DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES 2020-3 CLIFFORD KITZMAN DD 1.PDF
DD 1 - CLAIM FOR DAMAGES - CLIFFORD KITZMAN 12_19_2019.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - WO 284 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update On Beaver Dam

DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284 MAP 2.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action -Wind Turbine Ordinance And Drainage Utility Permit Language 
& Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:30 AM 

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

03_04_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 03-13-20.PDF

DD 25 - WO 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update / Change Order
DD 25 - WO 1 - Contractor McDowell will provide an update on work done on the project 
and discuss possible change order.  

DD's 1, 78, 128 - Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit - Alliant 2020-4

2020-4 DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT - ALLIANT 03-09-20.PDF

DD 100 WO 248 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 100 - WO 248 REPAIR SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD 118-232D2 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 118-232D2 WO 281 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD 119 WO 249 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 119 WO 249 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 03_10_20.PDF

DD H-F 2 - WO 286 - Discuss W/ Possible Action
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 - Landon Aldinger reports tile is not flowing as it should, and has had 
standing water at odd times of the year, and excessive water this past season, unlike 
years past. Landon included a crop yield map. Landon is requesting investigation. This 
DD is a Franklin controlled district, Franklin County requests landowner/wo requestor 
sign the Drainage Investigation Waiver prior to any investigation/work being done.  

DD H-F 2 WO 286.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 MAP.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 CROP YIELD IMAGE.PDF
FRANKLIN COUNTY DRNG INVESTIGATION WAIVER 3-5-20.PDF

DD 1 & DD 25 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claims For Crop Damages

DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES 2020-2 DAVID FINCHAM DD 25.PDF
DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES DAVID FINCHAM 12-18-19.PDF
DRAINAGE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES 2020-3 CLIFFORD KITZMAN DD 1.PDF
DD 1 - CLAIM FOR DAMAGES - CLIFFORD KITZMAN 12_19_2019.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - WO 284 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update On Beaver Dam

DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284 MAP 2.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action -Wind Turbine Ordinance And Drainage Utility Permit Language 
& Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ab12cff8-4cb9-46ee-8357-b4a640456849








3/9/2020 4:00:22 PM Page 1 of 1

5,075.85

14,415.04

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 3/13/2020

AmountDescription Vendor

413.60DD 22 Prof. Svcs After 1/25/20 to 2/22/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

3,857.40DD 22 - Prof. Svcs After 12-14-19 to 1-25-20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

797.50Exp blowouts ditch/outlet w Locate travel labor Jensen Excavating Inc.

7.35Postage DD 22 Landowners Meeting Postcards Hardin County Auditor

1,254.75DD 9 Prof Svcs After 8/23/19 - 2/28/20 Plans/Specs Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

353.49Hardin Co. Drainage Claim for Damages Jason Martin

1,343.80DD 25 Prof Svcs 1/31/20 to 2/28/20 Contract Admin Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

371.45DD 25 - Prof Svcs After 1/31/20 - 2/28/20 Cont. RR Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

217.25DD 34 - Prof Svcs After 1/03/20 to 2/28/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

242.00DD 55-3 Prof Svcs After 1/31/20 - 2/28/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

390.00DD 86 Prof Svcs After 1/31/20 - 2/28/20 Eng Rpts Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

654.15DD 86 Prof Svcs to 2/28/20 Reclassification Report Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

456.40DD 124 Prof Svcs to 2/28/20 Utility Crossing Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,631.75DD 160 Prof Svcs to 2/28/20 Repair to main tile Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

7,500.00DD HS 35-1 Clearing trees 1/2 mile of open ditch Jensen Excavating Inc.



ϭϮϭϱ ��'/E'dKE��s�͕͘ ^h/d��ϭ�
�>�KZ�͕ /� ϱϬϲϮϳ�
;ϲϰϭͿ ϵϯϵͲϴϭϬϴ�

W�'��ϭ�

+DUGLQ�&RXQW\�$XGLWRU¶V�2IILFH

)RU�2IILFH�8VH�2QO\

%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRU�&KDLUPDQ��$FWLQJ�DV�'UDLQDJH�'LVWULFW�7UXVWHH

)RU 2IILFH 8VH 2QO\

%RDUG�RI 6XSHUYLVRU�&KDLUPDQ��$FWLQJ�DV�'UDLQDJH�'LVWULFW�7UXVWHH

�/RFDWLRQ�SODQ�RI�
SURSRVHG�XWLOLW\�PXVW�

EH�DWWDFKHG��



ϭϮϭϱ ��'/E'dKE��s�͕͘ ^h/d��ϭ�
�>�KZ�͕ /� ϱϬϲϮϳ�
;ϲϰϭͿ ϵϯϵͲϴϭϬϴ�

W�'��Ϯ�

$SSOLFDQW¶V�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�XWLOLWLHV��RU�WKHLU�VXEVHTXHQW�UHSDLU�RU�PRGLILFDWLRQ�

E\�$SSOLFDQW¶V�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�VXEVHTXHQW�PRGLILFDWLRQ�RU�UHSDLUV�



ϭϮϭϱ ��'/E'dKE��s�͕͘ ^h/d��ϭ�
�>�KZ�͕ /� ϱϬϲϮϳ�
;ϲϰϭͿ ϵϯϵͲϴϭϬϴ�

W�'��ϯ�

LQ�D�KRUL]RQWDO�SODQH�ILYH�IHHW���¶��EHORZ�GHVLJQ�JUDGH�RI�GUDLQDJH�GLWFK��DV�

ILYH�IHHW����¶��RI�VDLG�RXWOHWV��VXFK�RXWOHWV�PXVW�EH�UHORFDWHG�WR�D�SRLQW�QRW�OHVV�WKDQ�WZHQW\ ILYH�IHHW����¶��



ϭϮϭϱ ��'/E'dKE��s�͕͘ ^h/d��ϭ�
�>�KZ�͕ /� ϱϬϲϮϳ�
;ϲϰϭͿ ϵϯϵͲϴϭϬϴ�

W�'��ϰ�

$�PLQLPXP�RI�RQH�IRRW���¶��FOHDUDQFH�EHORZ�H[LVWLQJ�'UDLQDJH�'LVWULFW�IDFLOLWLHV�PXVW�EH�PDLQWDLQHG�

FRUUXJDWHG�PHWDO�SLSH�WR�EH�D�PLQLPXP�RI�WZR�LQFKHV���´��ODUJHU�WKDQ�RXWVLGH�GLDPHWHU�RI�WLOH�OLQH�

LQFK���´��WLOH�DQG�VPDOOHU��6L[�IHHW���¶��HLWKHU�VLGH�RI�FHQWHUOLQH�RI�SURSRVHG�LQVWDOODWLRQ��

7HQ�LQFK����´��WLOH�DQG�ODUJHU��7HQ�IHHW����¶��HLWKHU�VLGH�RI�FHQWHUOLQH�RI�SURSRVHG�LQVWDOODWLRQ��





























































































































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000286

Date: 3/5/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD H-F 2 (51211)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

lmaldinger@gmail.comContact Email:

(515) 689-1842Contact Phone:

DD H-F 2 - Landon Aldinger reports tile is not flowing like it should, and has had
standing water at odd times of the year, and excessive water this past season, unlike
years past. Landon included a crop yield map. Landon is requesting investigation.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 01-89-21 NW Corner, SW CornerQtr Sec:

Landon AldingerRequested By:

89-21-01-200-001

Arlene HamiltonLandowner (if different):









Hardin County Drainage Claim for Damages 

Claim #__2020-2_____________________ District #____25________ Work Order #_____209__________ 

Township_Concord________________ Section_27_____ Twp_______   Rge______  Qtr Sec__NE__ 

Parcel Tax IDS__862227200003____________________  ________________________________________ 

            __________________________________  ________________________________________ 

Name            ___David Fincham___________________________________________________________________ 

Address           ___906 Yuma Ave.___________________________________________________________________ 

            ___Ames, IA 50014__________________________________________________________________ 

Phone             ___515-292-6417____________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address  dafincham@mchsi.com_______________________________________________________ 

Landowner (if different)  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Claim Type: X   Crop Damage 

Crop Year  _2019______________   Crop Year  ____________________  

Type of Crop      _Soybeans__________   Type of Crop      ____________________ 

# Acres Damaged_3 Reported (.76 CGA Verified)  # Acres Damaged___________________ 

Yield Per Acre ___________________   Yield Per Acre  ____________________  

NOTE: ½ of claim goes to David Fincham ($203.87), ½ goes to Alvin Clark ($203.87), 32786 Co Hwy S-27, 

Radcliffe, IA 50230 –  

 Other:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Desired Compensation – Please note if payment should be split between landlord/tenant. 

X     Monetary Payment 

 Repair of Damages 

 Other:_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Claimant Signature__________________________________________ Date_____________ 

 

For Office Use Only 

Unit Value  $__9.25______ /bushel  Unit Value  $_____________/bushel 

Crop Damages (Verified Acres X Yield X Unit Value)  $__407.74________ $_______________ 

Total Amount Approved  $______________________________ 

Approved Signature ___________________________________  Date_______________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Hardin County Drainage Claim for Damages 

Claim #__2020-3_____________________ District #____1________ Work Order #_____244________ 

Township_Jackson________________ Section_25_____ Twp_88____   Rge_20___  Qtr Sec__NE__ 

Parcel Tax IDS__882025200001____________________  ________________________________________ 

            __________________________________  ________________________________________ 

Name            ___Douglas Hess___________________________________________________________________ 

Address           ___Clifford Kitzman - 20031 290th St. Beaman, IA 50609__________________________________ 

Phone             ___641-750-0996____________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Landowner (if different)  _Hess 2017 Trust______________________________________________________ 

Claim Type: X   Crop Damage 

Crop Year  _2019______________   Crop Year  ____________________  

Type of Crop      _Soybeans__________   Type of Crop      ____________________ 

# Acres Damaged_2 Reported (.6 CGA Verified)  # Acres Damaged___________________ 

Yield Per Acre __62_______________   Yield Per Acre  ____________________  

NOTE: Clifford Kitzman states: Make check to Doug but mail to me as he has two places that he stays so 

that I can get it to him. 

 Other:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Desired Compensation – Please note if payment should be split between landlord/tenant. 

X     Monetary Payment 

 Repair of Damages 

 Other:_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Claimant Signature__________________________________________ Date_____________ 

 

For Office Use Only 

Unit Value  $__9.25______ /bushel  Unit Value  $_____________/bushel 

Crop Damages (Verified Acres X Yield X Unit Value)  $_344.10___ $_______________ 

Total Amount Approved  $______________________________ 

Approved Signature ___________________________________  Date_______________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





/DUJH�GDP

6PDOO�GDP



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000284

Date: 2/3/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD 55-3 (51085)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - CGA staff working in area report active beaver damn in ditch just north
of highway, west of Hardin Co. Conservation ground in old RR ROW. Same site as closed
WO 165, Contractor Williams removed beaver dam in 2017.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Lee Gallentine reportedRequested By:

Landowner (if different):




